
  

Borough of Tenafly 
 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

MINUTES 
 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2014 
 
At 7:40 p.m. Mayor Rustin read the Open Public Meetings Act Statement: “In compliance with the 
Open Public Meetings Act P.L. 1975, chapter 231, the notice requirements have been satisfied. 
Meeting dates for the year are confirmed at the Annual Meeting, are posted on the public bulletin 
board in the lobby of the Municipal Center, published in the Record within the first 10 days of the 
New Year, and copies are sent to the Suburbanite and Northern Valley News.”  

 
 Present: Mayor Peter S. Rustin  
 

Council members:  Anthony Barzelatto, Maxim Basch, Nadia LaMastra, Jon 
Warms, and Mark Zinna 

 
   Borough Administrator: Jewel Thompson-Chin  
   Borough Attorney:  William R. McClure, Esq. 
    
   

Absent:    Councilmember Daniel Park  
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Mayor Rustin read the following statement: 
 
Public Comments: A total of 15 minutes has been allocated for this purpose.  Citizens are welcome 
to address the Mayor and Council on any governmental item of concern to them, whether or not it is 
scheduled on the agenda below.  Citizens must give their names and addresses when recognized to 
speak.  Large groups are urged to select someone to represent them.  The public is advised that 
these meetings are recorded and are subject to the Open Public Records Act. 
 
Mark Feldman – 133 Lylewood Drive – noted that it stated in the Northern Valley Press that Tenafly 
was listed as voting in favor of the LG project.  He stated that when residents requested to have a 
resolution passed; the Council did not want to take a stance on the matter.  He questioned who 
speaks for the Borough.  C. LaMastra noted that the article was a misprint.  Mr. Feldman added 
that the Mayor attended the Bergen County League of Municipalities.  Mayor Rustin stated that it 
was not a matter of Tenafly, but rather the Bergen County League of Municipalities.  He added the 
Mayors who attended were not speaking for their towns, but were speaking for the League of 
Municipalities.  Mr. Feldman also stated he was concerned with the level of outside police duty.  
Mayor Rustin noted that regardless of who pays for police benefits, it will not impact residents.   
 
Mr. Feldman inquired as to whether there is a connection between the implementation of the 
basketball court and soccer cage and the recent robbery attempt on Riveredge Road.  He stated that 
the basketball and soccer cage attracts a lot of individuals from out of town.  Mayor Rustin stated 
that the robbers traveled by bike from Englewood.  He added that they did not have anything to do 



  

with the basketball or soccer cage.  Mayor Rustin also added that individuals from Tenafly have 
preference to use the basketball and soccer cage over those coming from out of town. 
 
Mr. Feldman also questioned items on the Best Practices Inventory.          
 
David Simpson – 12 Woodland Park Drive – questioned why individuals who are looking for 
information regarding The Nature Center comments are being denied by Borough employees.  He 
read into the record emails from the Borough Clerk and the Administrator.  Mr. Simpson stated 
that Mr. Steve Jandoli noted that there is no reason not to disclose and make the comments public.  
Mayor Rustin stated that he would like to see Mr. Jandoli’s response to him.  
 
Tom Swift – 131 Sunset Lane – noted that the majority of residents do not want the light-rail in 
Tenafly.  He suggested that instead of the light-rail, a walking path could be implemented instead, 
which could create a path to Norwood or Northvale. 
 

Richard Baratta – 24 Standish Court – noted that his younger son has had a great experience using 
the soccer cage.  He stated that if noise disturbs the residents, they should go elsewhere and not 
ruin the experience for the rest of the individuals.  

 
TO BE CONSIDERED 
2014 Best Practices Inventory  
The CFO, Mr. Gene Vinci presented the 2014 Best Practices Inventory, which examines financial 
accountability via a questionnaire.  Mr. Vinci stated that in an effort to gain aid, the score needs to 
be within 41 and 50 points.  Mayor Rustin questioned if a Borough loses aid if they do not achieve 
41 points.  Mr. Vinci stated that he has never seen a community lose aid.  He added that questions 
which were not applicable count as a yes.  He noted that the Borough scored a 44.  C.  Warms 
inquired as to why number 24 is a no.  Mr. Vinci stated that it should be a yes and will be corrected 

upon submission.  Mr. Vinci noted that the inventory is due on the 17th via email.     

 
Outside Duty – Police Vehicles and Labor Rates  
Mr. Vinci and Chief Chamberlain presented Outside Duty rate proposals.  The Chief noted that 
Police Vehicles rates were raised two years ago.  Mr. Vinci noted that the auditor recommended that 
the Borough memorialize the rates into an ordinance.  The Administrator noted that the purpose of 
the memo was to explain what the Borough had received and focused on recommendations jointly 
by Mr. Vinci, the Chief and herself.  The Chief noted that the outside rate is $85.00 per hour.  The 
Administrator stated that the Borough is not looking to increase the figure dramatically.  C. 
LaMastra stated that five dollars goes toward administrative fees.  She suggested adding five dollars 
to cover the cost to the Finance Department for their extra work in processing.  The Administrator 
advised that the extra intake would go toward the general fund.  Mr. Vinci noted that there is an 
estimate of $160,000.00 to $170,000.00 in outside labor.  Mayor Rustin questioned if an officer that 
covers the Borough gets their perspective town’s rate.  The chief stated that the officers get paid 
their town’s rate, which their town covers.  The Administrator noted that the Borough will increase 

the administrative fee rate to $10.00.  Chief Chamberlain stated that there needs to be a policy in 
place that is followed, which will be given to the Borough Attorney to look over. 
 
C.  Warms inquired as to how the schedules are made.  Chief Chamberlain stated that there are 
lists that the officers are put onto.   
 
Davenport Avenue Parking Complaint  
The Mayor noted that a resident complained about a 108 foot section of curb, which is lined directly 
across the street from #30 Davenport Avenue.  He stated that the Chief recommended adding a pre-
existing, but faded yellow line back onto the curb.  



  

LexisNexis Crash Reporting  
Chief Chamberlain stated that the CODY system never worked properly.  The Chief noted that since 
the CODY system was flawed, officers were allowed to write out the reports by hand, which was 
often illegible.  He added that with LexisNexis, officers would no longer be able to write out reports 
by hand.  The Chief noted that with LexisNexis there are options in retrieving accident reports.  He 
stated individuals can go online and pay a fee of $12.00, which is a $7.00 dollar charge for the use 
of LexisNexis and a $5.00 dollar Borough charge, or obtain the report at the police station for .75 
cents.  C.  Zinna questioned whether there were base and/or transactional fees associated with the 
use of LexisNexis to the Borough.  The Chief stated that were no fees associated with the use of the 
system.  Chief Chamberlain stated that one of the advantages it offers is a choice to pay the .75 
cents and pick it up at the Borough or get the report online and pay the fee.  C.  Warms inquired as 
to how the officers get copies of the reports.  The Chief noted that there are in-house copies of all 
reports.            
 
 

The Chief also gave an update on the SRO, Detective Barnes.  He stated that he visited Detective 
Barnes at the school and noted that everything is going well.  The Chief stated that they are in the 
process of assigning him a car and a uniform.   
 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
The Administrator addressed the question as to why Mr. Nigro cannot be a recipient of TNC 
comments.  She stated that he is a private citizen and not an applicant.  The Administrator noted 
that responses are closing tomorrow.   She advised that she had received a response back from Mr. 
Steve Jandoli, which she stated said that they do not take a position.  She added that Mr. Jandoli’s 
letter also stated that they are not respondents, but rather recipients.   
 
The Administrator advised that prior to making the comments public, they need to be categorized.  
She noted that she acknowledges receipt of every response the Borough gets in.  She stated that 
once the comment period is complete, they then go to Green Acres and then to the Nation Park 
Service.  After all is complete, she added, they are then put up on the Nature Center website. 
 
The Administrator also stated that Mr. Jandoli suggested that the Borough redact individual’s 
personal information from the comments.  C.  LaMastra inquired as to whether the Council will be 
able to view the comments.  The Administrator stated that she believes that the Council will be able 
to view the comments.         
 
She further noted that the Borough is following the Green Acres rules.  C.  Barzelatto questioned 
whether the National Park Service has the final say on the comments release.  The Administrator 
stated that yes; the National Park Service has the final say. 
 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
The Shelter Group    RE: Extension for Temporary Trailer 
Council approved the extension for the temporary trailer.  The Borough Clerk will notify Mr. Weis. 
 
 
RESOLUTIONS for meeting of October 14, 2014:  
 A. Approve Expenditures as of October 8, 2014 
 B. Authorize Execution of Recycling Agreement – Atlantic Coast Fibers 
 C. Authorize Refund – Commuter Parking  
 D. Authorize Refund – Cancelled Classes – various 



  

 
The Administrator noted that Atlantic Coast Fibers have increased their financial contribution, 
which they will include an escalator.  She added that the contractor is paying the Borough.  
 
C. Barzelatto questioned whether Council had approved to keep track lights on for individuals 
walking on the track.  He stated that he is not in favor of keeping the lights on for that usage.  
Mayor Rustin stated that if the lights are not kept on, residents will not be able to walk on the 
track.  C. Barzelatto inquired as to who pays for the track lights.  Mayor Rustin added that the 
Board of Education pays for the energy costs associated with the lighting.   
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
Mayor Rustin recognized Borough Attorney William McClure, who read into the record Resolution 
14-327. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED in compliance with NJSA 10:4-12, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of 
Tenafly are going into Closed Executive Session to discuss the following matters: 
 

A. Collective Bargaining 
  1. Contract Negotiations Update 
 
Minutes will be taken of the meeting and released to the public at the time that the matter is 
resolved.   After Closed Executive Session, the Mayor and Council will reconvene in the Richard D. 
Wilson Committee Room to resume the Committee of the Whole meeting. 
 
On a motion from C. LaMastra, seconded by C. Warms, and all present voting in favor, the meeting 
was recessed to the Closed Session in the Committee Room at 9:00 p.m. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
As there was no further business to come before the Council, on a motion by C.  LaMastra, second 
by C. Warms , and unanimously carried, to adjourn this meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 
9:05 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

Lissette Aportela-Hernandez, MPA, RMC, CMC 
Borough Clerk 

 
 


